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Our Mission

To provide our clients premium quality
Service and deliver optimal return to our

Shareholders

Our Vision

To become a leading securities firm and
Contribute its role in the growth of domestic

Capital markets and economy



l‘-'i-'iTRUST SECURITIES
W’ & BROKERAGE I'TD

CODE OF ETHICS

We are strong believer of the fact that Ethics and Good Practices play a vital role
in advancement and betterment of the Company. To support our belief, we

endeavor our best to follow these ethical and good practices:

Trust & Integrity

Fair Treatment

Respectful Treatment

Observance of the Rules and Regulations

Observance of the Interests of the Contracting Parties

L T o

Preserve the confidentiality of information communicated by clients within

the scope of the Manager-client relationship

Use reasonable care and prudent judgment when managing client assets

8. Not engage in practices designed to distort prices or artificially inflat trading
volume with the intent to mislead market participants

9. Maximize client portfolio value by seeking best execution for all client
transactions

10. Establish policies to ensure fair and equitable trade allocation among client

11. Develop and maintain policies and procedures to ensure that their
activities comply with the provisions of this Code and all applicable legal
and regulatory requirements

12. Everyone has different needs, preferences and circumstances. They
therefore need a portfolio that truly caters to them

13. Ensure portfolio information provided to clients by the Manager is accurate

and complete and arrange for independent third-party confirmation or

review of such information.
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TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2020 AT 2:45 P.M. AT
SUITE # 401, 4™ FLOOR, BUSINESS & FINANCE CENTRE, I. I. CHUNDRIGAR ROAD,
KARACHI TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To confirm the minutes of the last Extraordinary Annual General Meeting held on April 1,
2020.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended June 30, 2020 together with the Directors' and the Auditors' reports thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year 2020-21 and to fix their remuneration.

4. To discuss any other matter with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board

Sd/-
Karachi : COMPANY SECRETARY
October 05, 2020

NOTES:
1. The register of members will remain closed from October 20, 2020 to October 27, 2020
(both days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as proxy.
Proxies must be received at the Company's registered office not less than 48 hours before
the meeting and must be duly stamped and signed.

3. Any individual beneficial owner of CDC, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting must
bring his/her CNIC or passport to prove his/her identity and in case of proxy, a copy of
shareholders attested CNIC must be attached with the proxy form. Representatives of
corporate members should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

4. The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 will be placed
on Company’s website http://tsbl.com.pk in due course of time.

5. Members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their CNIC and email address are
requested to send the same to the Share Registrar of the Company.

6. Participation in the AGM proceeding via the Video Conference Facility
Participation in the AGM proceeding via the Video Conference Facility due to current
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COVID-19 situation, Shareholders interested to participate in the meeting are requested to
share below information at agm2020@tsbl.com.pk for their appointment and proxy’s
verification at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

S. No.| Name of Shareholder CNIC No. Folio No. Cell No. Email Address

Video conference link details and login credentials will be shared with those Shareholders
whose emails containing all the particulars are received at least 48 hours before the time of
the meeting. Shareholders can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda
items of the AGM on agm2020@tsbl.com.pk at least 48 hours before the time of the
meeting.

7. The Annual Report is being transmitted to shareholders through CD or DVD or USB instead
of sending in Book form / hard copy in terms of SECP SRO # 470(1)/ 2016 dated May 31,
2016. The Company has obtained shareholders’ approval in 26th Annual General Meeting
held on October 25, 2019.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

For the Year Ended 30" June, 2020

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the company, it gives me immense pleasure to present
the Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June 30" ‘2020 together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the year thereon as per accounting, regulatory and legal requirements.

MARKET AND PERORMANCE REVIEW

The novel Coronavirus (Covid-19) pandemic which first surface in china was classified as
pandemic by the World Health Organization on 11 March, 2020 impacting countries globally
including Pakistan. The virus has taken its toll on not just human life, but business and financial
markets too, the extent of which is currently indeterminate. The global economy slid into
recession with overall economic growth shrinking 4.9% this year. Our country was no exception,
with GDP shrinking by 0.38% as compared to 3.3% growth recorded a year earlier. Measures
taken to control the spread have resulted to an overall economic slowdown, disruptions to
various business and significant volatility in the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX).

In the Fiscal Year 2020, the Pakistan Stock Market saw the index touching the 28000 level while
the sustainability to the Index were a combined result of Pakistan’s improving Balance of
Payment position, lower interest rates, increase in foreign remittances and by the grace of Allah
Almighty recovery from Covid-19. This helped the index post a recovery of 7193pts in 4Q of FY
2020. Moreover this recovery also helped your company to achieve an increase in brokerage
revenue from our clients. The newly incorporated license of the Pakistan Mercantile Exchange
(PMEX) was also a contributing factor to our net revenue which performed exceptionally well.
On the other hand, the company does face challenges on New Accounts due to strict KYC/AML
regulations that force brokers to conduct stricter due diligence of clients that affects the opening
of new accounts. We are engaged with the AML Division at SECP and moreover expanding our
team to make this process smoother while making our clients aware of the same.

The company is positive to achieve higher revenues on account of increased traded values and
higher market volumes. OUR PEOPLE, OUR STRENGTH, this is what the management at
TSBL believes. The team has contributed a lot to achieve remarkable results which translates
into high level of customer satisfaction.

We are pleased to announce the company’s financial results for the year ended 30 June 2020
which has seen a jump in revenue hence achieving a net profit of Rs. 34.89 Million and positive
EPS of Rs. 1.16.
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FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The summarized financial results are as follows:

NOTE 2020 2019
(RUPEES) (RUPEES)
Operating Revenue 20 96,561,064 37,074,178
Gain / (loss) on sale of short term investments 12,179,255 (4,044,924)
Loss on remeasurement of investments — at FVTPL (578,587) (994,321)
Operating and administrative expenses 21 (107,717,460) (63,418,060)
Finance Cost 22 (825,538) (1,172,273)
Other charges 23 (1,215,871) (6,671,378)
Other Income 24 31,786,412 16,391,442
Profit/(loss) before taxation 30,189,275 (22,835,336)
Taxation 25 4,701,339 (601,112)
Profit / (loss) after taxation 34,890,614 (23,436,448)
Earnings / (loss) per share — basic and diluted 26 1.16 (0.78)

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

e The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fair state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

e Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the accounts, in preparation of
financial statements & accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed.

The system of internal control is sound and design. It has been effectively implemented by
the management and is monitored by the internal and external auditor as well as the Board
of Directors and the audit committee. The Board reviews the effectiveness of established
internal control through audit committee and suggests, wherever required, further
improvement in the internal control systems.

There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

There is no reported instance of any material departure from the best practices of the
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corporate governance.

o Summary of Key operating and financial data of last sixe years have been included in this
report.

e Pattern of shareholding is annexed to this report.

e During the financial year 2019-2020, various meetings of the Board of Directors were held.
The number of meetings and attendance of the Directors was as under:
The number of meetings and attendance of the Directors was as under:

ATTENDANCE REPORT OF DIRECTORS FROM JULY 01, 2019 TO JUNE 30, 2030

S. NO. NAME OF DIRECTORS MI-ErICE)';'I-IﬁIIEBS ATTENDANCE
01. | Mrs. Zenobia Wasif FOUR THREE
02. | Mr. Abdul Basit FOUR FOUR
03. | Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz FOUR FOUR
04. | Mr. Khizer Hayat Farooq FOUR FOUR
05. | Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmad FOUR THREE
06. | Mr. Wing Cdr. Talat Mahmood (appointed on April 1, 2020 FOUR ONE
07. | Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum FOUR FOUR
08. | Mr. Muhammad Talha Razi (Retired on April 1, 2020) FOUR --

RECONSTITUTION OF BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has reconstituted the following Board Committees

AUDIT COMMITTEE H.R. & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
1. Mr. Wing Cdr. Talat Mahmood (Retd.) 1.  Mr. Khizer Hayat Farooq

2. Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz 2. Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmad

3.  Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmad 3. Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum
AUDITORS

Present auditors M/s. Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Co., Chartered Accountants, are due to retire
at forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, have offered
themselves for re-appointment. The Audit Committee of the Board has also recommended their
appointment as statutory auditors for the financial year ending June 30, 2021.

10
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

The company’s management looks forward on increasing the market share through wider
participation in all its business segments. With the efforts put in by our growing team, we strive
to yield better volumes from the existing clientele as well as prospective clients by expanding
relationships with them through our expert marketing and sales team.

As of now, the Pakistani Rupees seems to be stabilized while interest rate has remarkably been
lowered by the State Bank Of Pakistan in order to support businesses affected largely by the
ongoing Pandemic. The stock market has performed positively on all sentiments being it lower
interest rates or initiatives taken by the Stock Brokers Association in various issues being faced
by the brokers or the upcoming review of FATF.

We feel the upcoming year will bring glory for Pakistan and recovers from the Global Pandemic
with our manufacturing, construction and services industry growing. This positive outlook by our
analysts translate into better earnings for the listed companies which brings foreign as well as
domestic interest on the bourse.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We are grateful to the company’s stakeholders for their continuing confidence and patronage.
We are appreciative of our bankers, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan as
well as the management of the Pakistan Stock Exchange for their support and guidance.

We pray to Almighty Allah for his blessings, guidance and Prosperity to us, our company and
The Nation.

Sd/- Sd/-
ZENOBIA WASIF ABDUL BASIT
CHAIRMAN/DIRECTOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Dated: 25" September, 2020
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ANNEXURE - A

TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2020

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Propertyand equipment 12,989,347 13,475,292 1,912,030 1,035,402 3,603,295 3,668,342
Intangibles 6,288,434 6,563,434 4,042,600 1,542,600 1,542,600 1,542,600
Long term investments 2,720,000 2,720,000 2,720,000 2,720,000 2,759,423 2,172,444
Right of Use Asset 3,337,495
Deferred taxation 9,271,141
Long term deposits 2,130,000 1,675,149 1,825,149 525,149 725,149 925,149

36,736417 24433875 10,499,779 5,823,151 8,630,467 8,908,535

Current Assets 261142201 218515581 212,782,288 28732116 24761996 36,111,025
TOTAL ASSETS 2070878,618 242949456 223,282,067 34555267 33,392,463 45,019,560
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Authorised share capital 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 300,000,000 || 300,000,000 || 300,000,000 | 100,000,000 || 100,000,000 | 100,000,000
General resene - - - - 3,500,000 3,500,000
Capital reserve - - - - 27,849 40,870
Accumulated losses (94,869,084)|| (129,759,698)(| (106,323,250)| (87,969,799)(| (88,879,958)|| (96,693,731)

205130916 170,240,302 193,676,750 12,030,201 14,647,891 6,847,139
Current Liabilities 92747702 72,709,154 29605317 22,525,066 18744572 38,172,421
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2070878,618 242949456 223,282,067 34555267 33,392,463 45,019,560
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ANNEXURE - B

TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2020

Operating revenue
Gain /(loss) on sale of securities /
remeasurement of investemnts

Operating and administrative expenses

Finance cost

Other charges
Other income

Profit/ (loss) before taxation
Taxation
Profit/ (loss) after taxation

Earnings / (loss) per share - basic & diluted

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
96,561,064 [| 37074178 | 2,905,421 8,019,005 || 4180239 || 62359377
11,600,668 ||  (5,039,245) 47679 59,987 98,043 516,302

108161732 32034933 2953100 8078992 4278282 6875679
(107,717460)|| (63418,060)(| (22,063,568)| (9,736,563)(| (8,947,797)]|  (9,055,396)
(825538)||  (1,172,273) (875,770) (11,807) (10,260) (9379)
(108542998)  (64590333)  (22939.338)  (9,748370)  (8,958,057)  (9,064,775)
(381,266)  (32555400) (19.986,238)  (1,669,378) (4,679,775  (2,189,096)

(1.215871)  (6,671,378) (80,739)  (2,848,604) (973405)  (15,796,274)
3786412 16391442 2081988 2056919 13,586,886 1,705,301
30189275  (22835336)  (17984.989)  (2461083) 7933706  (16,280,069)

4,701,339 (601,112) (368,462) (128,778) (119933) (172970)
34890614  (23436448) (18353451)  (2,589.841) 7813773  (16,453,039)

116 (0.78) (0.90) (0.22) 0.78 (165)
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON JUNE 30TH, 2020

Number of Shareholdings Total Number of | Percentage of
Shareholders From To Share Held Total Capital
115 1- 100 8,225 0.03
565 101 - 500 254,846 0.85
59 501 - 1000 53,362 0.18
60 1001 - 5000 140,572 0.47
8 5001 - 10000 61,900 0.21
3 10001 - 15000 39,000 0.13
1 15001 - 20000 20,000 0.07
1 20001 - 25000 25,000 0.08
3 25001 - 30000 84,500 0.28
2 30001 - 35000 61,700 0.21
5 35001 - 40000 196,000 0.65
2 45001 - 50000 98,500 0.33
2 50001 - 55000 107,500 0.36
3 55001 - 60000 175,000 0.58
1 65001 - 70000 70,000 0.23
2 75001 - 80000 159,000 0.53
1 80001 - 85000 84,000 0.28
2 90001 - 95000 184,000 0.61
2 95001 - 100000 195,500 0.65
1 100001 - 105000 104,000 0.35
1 145001 - 150000 150,000 0.50
1 185001 - 190000 190,000 0.63
1 200001 - 205000 202,500 0.68
1 265001 - 270000 269,500 0.90
1 270001 - 275000 275,000 0.92
3 295001 - 300000 899,000 3.00
1 320001 - 325000 325,000 1.08
1 430001 - 435000 431,000 1.44
1 640001 - 645000 640,500 2.14
1 745001 - 750000 750,000 2.50
1 755001 - 760000 756,000 2.52
1 765001 - 770000 769,000 2.56
1 945001 - 950000 950,000 3.17
1 1100001 - 1105000 1,101,500 3.67
1 1315001 - 1320000 1,320,000 4.40
1 2400001 - 2405000 2,401,500 8.01
1 2760001 - 2765000 2,765,000 9.22
1 2975001 - 2980000 2,975,645 9.92
1 2995001 - 3000000 3,000,000 10.00
1 7705001 - 7710000 7,706,250 25.69
860 30,000,000 100.00

14
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DETAILED CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON JUNE 30TH, 2020

SR.# NAME | SHARES HELD| PERCENTAGE
DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN
1 Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz 500 0.0017
2 Junaid Shehzad Ahmed 3,000,000 10.0000
3 Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum 500 0.0017
4 Mrs. Zenobia Wasif 500 0.0017
5 Khizer Hayat Farooq 1,101,500 3.6717
6 Mehreen Khurram 300,000 1.0000
7 Talat Mahmood 500 0.0017
8 Mr Abdul Basit 500 0.0017
Running Total: 4,404,000 14.6800
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES
1 Sikander Mahmood 7,706,250 25.6875
2 Ahmad Kamal 25,000 0.0833
Running Total: 7,731,250 25.7708
BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUATIONS, NON BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUATIONS
1 Fidelity Investment Bank Ltd. 4,400 0.0147
2 Foresight Investments (Pakistan) (Pvt.) Limited 2,765,000 9.2167
3 MCB Bank Limited - Treasury 300,000 1.0000
Running Total: 3,069,400 10.2313
MODARBAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS
1 Trust Modaraba 30,200 0.1007
Running Total: 30,200 0.1007
GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL)
Running Total: 7,727,504 25.7583
OTHERS
1 Salim Sozer Securities (Pvt.) Ltd. 70,000 0.2333
2 Highlink Capital (Pvt.) Limited 300 0.0010
3 Rao Systems (Pvt.) Ltd. 1,000 0.0033
4 Sarfraz Mahmood (Private) Ltd 500 0.0017
5 Trust Securities & Brokerage Limited - Mf 202,500 0.6750
6 Paramount Commodities (Private) Limited 2,975,645 9.9188
7 Y.S. Securities & Services (Pvt) Ltd. 500 0.0017
8 S.H. Bukhari Securities (Pvt) Limited 2,500 0.0083
9 Mg Media (Pvt.) Limited 2,401,500 8.0050
10 Arabian Sea Enterprises Limited 431,000 1.4367
11 Prudential Securities Limited 1,900 0.0063
12 Hamid Adamjee Trust 950,000 3.1667
13 Maple Leaf Capital Limited 1 0.0000
14 S.H. Bukhari Securities (Pvt) Limited 300 0.0010
Running Total: 7,037,646 23.4588
GRAND TOTAL: 30,000,000 100.0000
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ITRUST SECURITIES
¥ & BROKERAGE LTD.

CORPORATE TREC Certificate Holder-332 Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

CORPORATE OFFICE:

Suite Mo, 401 4th Floor, Business & Finance Center,

. I, Chundrigar Road Karachi

UAN: -:92-21:- 118-000-875, Tel: (92-21) 32469044-438,
Fax: {92-21) 32467660, Web: www.tsbl.com.pk

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner;

1. The total numbers of Directors are Seven (07) as per following:

Six (06)
Cne (01)

a) MALE
b) FEMALE

2. The composition of Board is as follows:

Category

Mr. Khizer Hayat Faroog
| b) Mr. Wing Cdr. Talat Mahmood (Retd.)

' ¢) Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz
d) Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmad

M ¢) Mr. Abdul Basit
f) Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum

g) Mrs. Zenobia Wasif

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more
than seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its
supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy
and significant polices of the company. The Board has ensured that complete
record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or
updating is maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant
matters have been taken by the Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Act and these regulations;

KARACHI BRANCH : Room Ma. 202 & 203, 2nd Floor, New Stock Exchange Building, House Building Mo, 1 & 2, Stock Exchange Road, Karachi, Tel: ($2-21) 32460161-68
LAHORE BRANCH 1: 2nd Floor, Assaciated House, Building Mao. 1 & 2, 7-Kashmir Road, Lahore-54000, [(Pakistan). Tel: (92-42) 36373041-43, Fax: (32-42) 36373040
LAHORE BRANCH 2: Roam No.s07.6th Floor, LSE Plaza, 19-Khayaban-e-Ahwan-e-ighal, Lahore, Tel: {93-42) 36373045, [92-42) 36300181, (32-47} 3630 0654, (52-47) 36374710

20



Suite Mo, 401 4th Floor, Business & Finance Center,

¥ & BROKERAGE LTD. UAN: (93-21) 111-000.875, Tel:(92:21) 32469044-45,

CORPORATE TREC Certificate Holder-332 Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited Fax: (92-21) 32467660, Web: www tshl.com.pk

i |TRU ST SECURITIES

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his
absence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has
complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to
frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

9. The Board has arranged Directors' Training programme for the following:

1. Mr. Khizer Hayat Farooqg 4. Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz
2. Mr. Junaiz Shehzad Ahmad 5. Wing Cdr. Talat Mahmood
3. Mrs. Zenobia Wasif

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and
conditions of employment and complied with the relevant requirements of the
regulations;

11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board;

12. The Board has formed Committees comprising of members given below:

Audit committee:

1. Mr. Wing Cdr. Talat Mahmood (Retd.) Chairman
2. Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz Member
3. Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmad Member

H.R. & Remuneration committee:

1. Mr. Khizer Hayat Farooq Chairman
2. Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmad Member
3. Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed,
documented and advised to the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following:

a) Audit committee: 4
b) HR and remuneration committee: 1
\

KARACHI BRANCH : Roam No. 202 & 203, 2nd Floor, New Stock Exchange Building, House Building MNo. 1 & 2. Stock Exchange Road, Karachi, Tel: (92-21) 32460161-68
LAHORE BRANCH 1: 2nd Floor, Associated House, Building Ma, 1 & 2, 7-Kashmir Road, Lahore-54000, {Pakistan). Tel: (92-43} 3637304143, Fan: (92-42) 36373040
LAHORE BRANCH 2: Roor Mo, 507.6th Floor, LSE Plaza, 19-Khayaban-e-Ahwan-e-ighal, Lahore, Tel: (92-42) 36373045, (52-42) 36300181, (32-42) 3630 0554, {92-42) 36374710
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CORPORATE TREC Certificate Holder-332 Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited Fax: {92-21) 32467660, Web: www.lshl.com.pk
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15. The Board has outsourced the internal audit function to who are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the
policies and procedures of the company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review Program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and
on-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the Company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been
appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these
Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and
36 of the Regulations have been complied with.

o
ZENOBIA WASIF Karachi.
Chairperson Dated: September 25, 2020

KARACHI BRANCH : Room Mo, 202 & 203, 2nd Floor, New Stock Exchange Buitding, House Building Mo. 1 & 2, Stock Exchange Road, Karachi. Tel: (92-21) 32460161-68
LAHORE BRANCH 1: 2nd Floar, Asseciated House, Building Mo, 1 & 2, 7-Kashmir Road, Lahore-54000, (Pakistan), Tel: {92-42) 36373041-43, Fax: (92-42) 35373040
LAHORE BRANCH 2: Room Mo. 807,6th Floor, LSE Plaza, 19-Khayaban-a-Aiwan-e-lgbal, Lahare, Tel: (82-42) 36373045, (92-42) 3630 0181, {92-43) 35300554, (92-42) 36374710
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Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in listed companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors
of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited (“the Company™) for the year ended June 30, 2020
in accordance with the requirement of regulation 36 of the Regulation.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it
does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach, We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulation require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of
this requirement 1o the extent of the approval of the Related party transaction by the board of
directors upon recommendations of the Audit committee. We have not carried out procedures to
assess and determine the company’'s process for identification of the related party and that whether
the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
"Statement of Compliance’ does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance. in all
material respects, with the reguirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2020,

G Kong o0y Moboun Tikarle $4

arogn Zakaria & Company Place: Karachi
Chartered Accountants Date: 2 5 SEF 2020

Room Mo, M1-M4, Mezzanine Floar, Progressive Plaza, Plot Mo, 5-CL-10,

Civil Lires Quarter, Beaumont Road, Mear Dawood Centre, Karachi-75530 Pakistan
Phaone: +92 21 35674741-44 | Fax: +92 21 35674745

Email; inte@hzco.com.pk | URL: http:ifwww hzoo.com.pk
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“ Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Trust Securities and Brokerage
Limited, which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30. 2020, and the
statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity. the statement of cash tlows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017). in
the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's
atfairs as at June 30. 2020 and of the profit. comprehensive income, the changes in equity and
its cash Hlows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of financial statements for the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole. and in forming our
apinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Room Mo, M1-M4, Mezzanine Floor, Progressive Plaza, Plol No. 5-CL-10

Civil Lines Quarter,Beaumont Foad, Near Dawooed Centre, Karachi-75530 Pakistan,
Phone: +92 21 35674741-44 | Fax: +92 21 35674745

Email: info@hzco.com.pk | UAL: hitp/fwww. hzco.com. pk
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No, | Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our

Audit

I | Adoption of IFRS 16-Leases
Refer to note 2.5.1 to the financial | Our audit procedure in respect of this area
statements. The company has adopted | included:
IFRS 16 *Leases” on July, 2019, Under
the requirement of IFRS 16. the |l. Obtained an understanding of the
company recognized right of use assets company’s processes and  related |
and lease liabilities for certain lease internal controls for lease accounting, |
payments i.e, these leases are on the including those relating to assessment of
statement of financial position. discount rate, lease term and extension
options and considered their
appropriateness.
' The matter is considered as a key audit
| matter because the application if this | 2. On a sample basis, tested the lease data
standard requires management to make by comparing the lease agreement with
Jjudgements, estimates and assumptions related IFRS 16 calculations;
with regard to lease term and discount
rate for calculation of lease liabilities. | 3. Tested on a sample basis, the calculation
of right of use asset and lease liability by
performing recalculation and tracing the
terms  with  relevant  supporting
documents:

4. We also considered the adequacy of the
related disclosures and assessed these
are in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting standards and the
Companies Act, 2017,

2 | Deferred Tax Asset Recognition

Refer to note 9 to the financial
statements. The recognition of a
deferred tax asset in respect of tax
losses, Minimum Tax and Alternative
Corporate Tax (ACT) is permitted only
to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available
for utilization of such losses and taxes.

When considering the availability of
future taxable profits, judgement is
required when assessing projections of
future taxable income which are based
on approved business plans/forecasts.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area
included:

1. We understood and tested key controls
over the preparation and approval of the
forecast taxable profits used to support
the recognition of various deferred tax
assets. We found the key controls were
designed. implemented and operated
effectively. and therefore we were able
to place reliance on these controls for the
purposes of our audit.
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' No. | Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our
i Audit
When considering the availability of |2. We evaluated whether the forecast
future taxable profits, judgement is profits were appropriate in terms of
| required when assessing projections of underlying  economic  assumptions,
future taxable income which are based Industry benchmark, Company’s future
on approved business plans / forecasts. business plan and historical results.

We consider this as key audit matter |3, We evaluated the impact of tax law on

| because if forecast results are not the calculation of the Company’s
| achievable. the recognition of the deferred tax balances.

deferred tax assets may not be

appropriate, 4. We found that the carrying value of the

deferred tax asset together with the
related disclosures is reasonable.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for other information. Other information comprises the information
included in the annual report for the year ended June 30, 2020, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditors® report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so. consider whether the information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If. information, we are required to report that fuct. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the linancial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
Iree from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related (o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
hiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s linancial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise protessional
Judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the linancial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However.
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were ol most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017):

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and. statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢} investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the vear were for
the purpose of the Company s business: and

d) no zakat is deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance. 1980,

) the Company was in compliance with the requirement of section 78 of the Securities Act,
2015, section 62 of the Futures Market Act, 2016 and the relevant requirements of
Securities Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016 as at the date on which
the balance sheet was prepared.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Muhammad Yameen.

6 Ho.kﬂun Zalasa &k

Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi

Dated: 2 5 SEP 2020
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TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property and equipment
Right of use asset
Intangibles
Long term investments
Long term deposits
Deferred taxation

Current Assets
Short term investments
Trade debts
Investment in margin financing
Investment in margin trading system - net
Advances. deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Tax refunds due from government
Cash and bank balances

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share Capital and Reserves
Authorized Capital
75,000,000 (2019 : 75,000,000 Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares) of Rs. 10 each

[ssued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Reserves
Accumulated losses
Sharecholders' Equity

Current Liabilities
Current maturity of lease liabilities against
assets subject to finance lease
Trade and other pavables

Contingency and Commitment
Total Equity and Liabilities

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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Note

00 ~] h Lh

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
12,989,347 13,475,292
3,337,495 -
6,288,434 6,563,434
2,720,000 2,720,000
2,130,000 1,675,149
9,271,141 -
36,736,417 24,433 875
8,852,700 2,289,821
53,477,285 33,784 462
46,397,969 19,960,193
- 5,100,203
110,493,354 65,135,295
4,672,365 6,911,780
37,248,528 85,333,827
261,142,201 218,515,581
297,878,618 242,949,456
750,000,000 750,000,000
300,000,000 300.000,000
(94,869,084)  (129,759,698)
205,130,916 170,240,302
3,520,273 -
89,227,429 72,709,154
92,747,702 72,709,154

297,878,618 242,949 456
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TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED

Operating revenue

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Gain / (loss) on sale of short term investments

Loss on remeasurement of investments - at FVTPL

Operating and administrative expenses

Finance cost
Other charges

Other income

Profit / (loss) before taxation

Taxation

Profit / (loss) after taxation

Earning / (loss) per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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Chief Financial Officer

Note

20

22

23

24

25

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
96,561,064 37,074,178
12,179,255 (4,044,924)

(578,587) (994.321)
(107,717,460)  (63,418,060)
(825,538) (1,172,273}
(1,215,871) (6,671,378)
31,786,412 16,391,442
30,189,275 (22,835,336)

4,701,339 (601,112)
34,890,614 (23,436,448)

1.16 _ {@
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TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Profit / (loss) for the year

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Chief Execu;ive

Chief Financial Officer
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2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
34,890,614 (23,436,448)
34,890,614 (23,436,448)
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TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenue
Share Reserves Shareholders
Capital Accumulated Equity
losses
-------------- Rupees --------------.
Balance as at June 30, 2018 300,000,000 (106,323,250) 193,676,750
Total comprehensive Income for the year
Comprehensive loss for the year ended June 30, 2019 - (23,436,448) (23,436,448)
Balance as at June 30, 2019 300,000,000 (129,759,698) 170,240,302
Total comprehensive Income for the year
Comprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2020 - 34,890,614 34,890,614
Balance as at June 30, 2020 300,000,000 (94,869,084) 205,130,916

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

ki T N =7 7' /%

Chief Executive Eﬁ;ef Financial Officer “Director’
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TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

A, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (loss) belore taxation

Adjustment for non-cash charges and other items

Depreciation

Amortization on right of use assets
Amortization

Provision for doubtful debts

Interest income

Finance cost

Dividend income

Reversal of provision for doubtful debts

Gain on sale of fixed assets

Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investment

Changes in Working Capital:
{(Increase) / decrease in current assets

Trade debts
Investment in margin financing
Investment in margin trading system - net

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other pavables

Cash used in operations

Taxes paid
Finance cost paid
Long term deposits - net

Net cash used in operating activities

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets

Capital work in progress

Purchase of intangibles

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Interest income received

Dividend income received

Investments - net

Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activitics

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
30,189,275 (22,835,336)

1,573,527 1, 228015

3,612,342 -

275,000 229,166

1,215,871 6,671,378

(16978,505)|| (12.225,759)
825,538 | 108,567
(1,051,180} (546,988)
(6,681,718) (101.039)
(876) (1.220)
578,587 094,321
(16,631.414) (2.643.559)
13,557,801 (25.478.895)
(14,226,976) {(19.769.678)
(26,437,776) (10,298.392)
5,100,203 (5,100,203}
(45,616,774) (9,018,384}
(81,181,323)  (44.186.637)
16,518,275 51.834.028
(51,105,187)  (17.831.524)
(2,330,387)  (4.978.652)
(188.210)  (1.108.567)
(454,851) | 50,000
(54,078.635) (23.768.743)
(1, 170,106) (13,115,357)
50,000 320,000
- (2.750.000)
3,400 3.300
17,237,220 10,718,881

1,051,150 546,988
(7,141,466) (2,995,902}
10,060,228 {7.270,000)
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Note

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(Repayament) / Proceeds from subordinated loans
Repayament of liabilities against use of asset

Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

A=A

Chief Financial Officer

Wit

Ghief-Executive
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2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
- (8,900,000}

{4,066,892) -

(4,066,892) (8,900,000)
(48,085,299)  (39.938.833)

85,333,827 125,272,660

37,248,528 85,333,827
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- TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

I THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATION

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on October 19, 1993 as a Public Limited Company under the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Now Companies Act, 2017). The company is listed on Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited. The Company is the Trading Right Entitlement Certificate holder of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited and a member of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited.

The geographical location and address of company offices are as under:

- Head Office : Suite No. 401, 4th floor, Business and Finance Center, I.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

- Branch Offices :  Suite No. 202, 2nd floor New Stock Exchange Building, L.I. Chundrigarh Road,
Karachi.

2nd Floor, Associated House, Building # 1 & 2, 7-Kashmir Road, Lahore,

Room No. 607, LSE Building, Lahore.

The Company is principally engaged in brokerage of shares, stocks, equity and debt securities, commodities,
forex, and other financial instruments and corporate financial services.

Further the company is also engaged in trading in equity and debt securities on its own account through ready,
spot and forward counters of the stock exchange.

1.1 A novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) that first surfaced in China was classified as a pandemic by the
World Health Organization on 11 March 2020, impacting countries globally including Pakistan.
Government of Pakistan has taken certain measures to reduce the spread of the COVID-19 including
lockdown of businesses, suspension of flight operations, intercity movements, cancellation of major
events etc. These measures have resulted in an overall economic slowdown, disruptions to various
business and significant volatility in the Pakistan Stock Exchange (P5X). However, currently, the
potential impacts from COVID-19 remain uncertain, including, among other things, on economic
conditions, businesses and consumers. The extent of these impacts on the Company are unclear. The
Company is conducting business with some modifications to employee working and cancellation of
certain events, among other modifications while following all necessary Standard Operating Procedures
(SOPs). The Company will continue to actively monitor the situation and may take further actions that
alter its business operations as may be required by federal, provincial or local authorities or that are in the
best interests of our employees, customers, partners, suppliers and stockholders. However, the
management based on its current assessment considered that there would be no significant impact that
will adversely affect its businesses, results of operations and financial condition in future period.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of Compliance

These Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial reporting standards (IFRS standards) issued by International Accounting
standards Board (IASB) as notified under Companies Act 2017; and
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2.2

2.3

2.4

- Provisions of and directives issued under the companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions and directive issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from IFRS standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of Measurement

These Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, exeept that certain
investments are stated at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is also the Company's functional currency.
All financial information presented in Pak Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupee.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of Tinancial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and the reported amounts of assets. liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about
the carrving values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may dilTer from these estimates,

The estimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future

periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standard as. applicable in
Pakistan, that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material judgment in the next year are as follows: -

Property and equipment

The Company reviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value and value of assets for possible
impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future vears might affect the carrying
amounts of the respective items of property and equipment with a corresponding affect on the
depreciation charge and impairment.

Intangible assets

The Company reviews the rate of amortization and value of intangible assets for possible impairment on
an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future vears might affect the carrying amounts of
intangible assets with a corresponding affect on the amortization charge and impairment,

Trade debts

Trade debts and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost less loss allowance, it any. The Company measures the loss allowance for trade debts at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (ECL). The expected credit losses on trade debts are
estimated using a provision matrix by reference to past default experience of the debtor and an analysis of
the debtor's current financial position, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general
economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate and an assessment of both the current as
well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.
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2.5

251

ficome tiaxes

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the
current income tax laws and establishes provision where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning 01 July 2019 other than those disclosed in note 2.5.1 are considered not to be relevant or do not
have any significant effect on the Company's financial statements and are therefore not stated in these
financial statements,

New standards, amendments to standards and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year
ended June 30, 2020

First time adoprion of new Standards
TFRS 106 - Leases
The Company adopted IFRS 16, Leases, for its annual reporting periods beginning on July 1%, 2019,

IFRS 16 'Leases’ is issued by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) in January 2016 which
supersedes 1AS 17 'Leases', IFRIC 4 'Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease'. SIC-15
'Operating Leases-Incentives’ and SIC-27 'Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal
Form of a Lease'.

IFRS 16 introduces new requirements for lease accounting model for leases entered by the lessee. A
lessee recognizes a right-oftuse asset representing its right of using the underlying asset and a
corresponding lease liability representing its obligations to make lease payments. Lessor accounting
largely remains unchanged i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as either finance or operating leases,

The Company has adopted IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective restatement approach and has not
restated comparatives for the 2019 reporting period, as permitted under the specific transitional provisions
in the standard,

On adoption of IFRS 16, the Company has recognized liabilities in respect of leases which had previously
been classified as operating leases under 1AS 17. These liabilities were initially measured as the present
vilue of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the Company’s incremental borrowing cost of
13.44% per annum at July 1, 2019, The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the efTective interest rate method

June 30, Julv ird,
20240 261w
Rupees Rupees
Total lease liability recognized 3,520,273 6,949 837

On adoption of IFRS 16, the associated right-of-use assets were measured at the amount equal to the lease
liability. adjusted by the amount of prepaid lease payments recognized in the statement of financial
position immediately before the date of initial application.
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The right-of-use assets recognized subsequent to the adoption are measured based on the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the lease
term as this method most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits. The right-of-use assets are reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of lease lability.

The recognized right-of-use assets relate to the following type of asset:

June 30, Julv 04,
20020 20149
Rupees Rupees
Office premises 3,337,495 £.949.837
The effect of this change in accounting policy is as follows;
Impact on Statement of Financial Position
[ncrease in fixed assets - right-of-use assels 2,354,162 2,248,320
Impact on Statement of Profit or Loss
Increase in mark-up expense - lease liability against
right-of-use assets 637,328 B
Diepreciation on right-of-use assets 3,612,342 -
Rent expense (4.066,892) -
Decrease in profit before tax (182,778) -

While implementing [FRS 16, the Company has used a single discount rate methodelogy for a portfolio of
leases with similar characteristics.

2.5.2 Amendments to standards and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following amendments to accounting standards and interpretations are only effective for accounting
periods. beginning on or after the date mentioned against cach of them. These standards, interpretations
and amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have
significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures:

Effective from accounting
period beginning on or after

Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations”: Amendments o January 1, 2020
clarity the definition of a business

Amendments to TAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements' and 1AS § January 1, 2020

"Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”;
Amendments regarding the definition of material

Amendment to [FRS 9. [TAS 39 IFRS 7 for imerest rate benchmark
reform. January 1, 2020

Amendment to IFRS 16 'LEASES' to provide practical reliet tor lessee June 1, 2020
in accounting for rent concession in light of effect of Covid 19

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' for January 1, 2022
classification of liabilities as current or non-current
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Effective from accounting
period beginning on or after

Amendments to 1AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Janvary 1, 2022
Contingent Assets' for Onerous contract-cos of Tullilling contract.

Amendments to IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment’ for proceeds January 1, 2022
before intend ed use .

In addition to the above standards and amendments. improvements to various accounting standards have
also been issued by the TASB. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2020. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards
will not have any impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

The IASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual
Framework) in March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or atter 1 January 2020 for
preparers of financial statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework.
The revised Conceptual Framework is not a standard, and none of the concepts override those in any
standard or any requirements in a standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist IASB in
developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting policies if there is no applicable
standard in place and to assist all parties to understand and interpret the standards.

2.5.3 Annwal Improvements to TFRS standards 2008-2020;

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after January 01, 2022,

- IFRS 9 — The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity
(the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the
other’s behalf, when it applies the *10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing
whether to derecoenize a financial liability,

- IFRS 16 — The amendment partially amends lllustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 by
excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The ohjective of
the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives.

- 1AS 41 — The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of 1AS 41 for entities to exclude
taxation cash flows when measuring the fair value of a biological asset using a present value

technique.

The above amendments are not likely 1o affect the Nnancial statements of the Company

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

34

Property and Equipment

These are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition these are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss ifany,

Diepreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss using the reducing method at the rates specified in

the relevant note. Monthly depreciation is charged on additions during the month while no depreciation is
charged on assets in the month of disposal.
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3.2

1.3

3.4

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when incurred. Major
renewals and improvements are capitalized,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition ol the asset
(calculated as the difTerence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset) is
included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which the asset is derecognized.

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual value of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the
estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property. equipment
with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge.

Cupital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost accumulated upto the reporting date less impairment if any.
Transfer are made to relevant property. plant and equipment category as and when assets are available for
their intended use.

Right of Use Assets

The Company measures the right-of-use asset applying a cost model whereby the right-of-use asset is
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses adjusted for
any remeasurement of the lease liability.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight line basis from the lease commencement date to the
earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

Intangible Assety

An intangible asset is recognized as an assets if it is probable that economic benefits attributable 1o the
assets will flow to the company and cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets having finite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if’ any. Amortization is charged from the date the asset is available for use
while in the case ol assets disposed of, it is charged till the date of disposal. The useful lives and
amortization method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Intangible assets having an indefinite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life, when, based on an analysis of all
the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which asset is expected to generate net
cash inflows for the Company.,

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortized. However, the carrving amount is
reviewed at each reporting date or whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired, to
assess whether it is in excess of its recoverable amount, and where the carrying value exceeds the
estimated recoverable amount, it is written down 1o its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in statement of profit or
loss when the asset 1s derecognized,
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J.5.2

b)

i)

b)

J.5.3

Financial instruments

Initiad Recagnition

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
given or received. These are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost as the case may be.
Classification of financial asseis

The Company classifies its financial instruments in the following categories:

- at amortized cost,

- at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCT?), or

- at fair value through profit and loss (“FVTPL"),

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The classification of
instruments (other than equity instruments) is driven by the Company’s business model for managing the

financial assets and their contractual cash flow characteristics.

Finuncial assets af amortized cost
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and;

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fuair value throwgh OCH
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash tflows and selling financial assets and:

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount ouistanding.

However, Company may make an irrevocable election at initial recognition for particular investments in
equity instruments that would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss to present
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income.

Financial assets a¢ fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized or at
tair value through OCL

Financial linhilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories:

- al fair value through profit and loss (“FVTPL™), or
- at amortized cost.
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3.5.5

3.5.6

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, unless they are required to be measured at FVTPL
(such as instruments held for trading or derivatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at
FVTPL.

Subsequent measurement

Finmancial assets at FVTOCT

Flected investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses arising from changes
in fair value recognized in OCL

Investments in un-quoted equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently. they are measured at fair value. However, in limited circumstances,
where there is insufficient recent information is available or where there is wide range of possible fair
vislue measurements, the cost may be an appropriate estimate of fair value.

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized at fair value plus or minus
transaction costs, and subsequently carried at amortized cost, and in the case of financial assets. less any
impairment.

Financial assets and linbilities ae FVTPL

Financial assets and liabilities carried at FVTPL are initially recorded at fair value and transaction costs
are expensed in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Realized and unrealized
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL
are included in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise. Where management has opted to recognize a financial liability at FVTPL, any changes associated
with the Company’s own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive income/(loss). Currently.
there are no Nnancial liabilities designated at FVTPL.

Impaivment of financial assety at amortized cost

Ihe Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) on financial assets that are
measured at amortized cost. Loss allowances are measured on the basis of life time (ECLs) that result
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial mstrument.

Lifetime ECL is only recognized if the credit risk at the reporting date has increased
significantly relative to the credit risk at initial recognition. Further. the Company considers the impact of
forward looking information (such Company’s internal factors and economic environment of the country
of customers) on ECLs, Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the
difference between the cash flows due to the entity and the cash flows that the Company expects to
receivel,

Provision against financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount
of the assets.

Derecognition
Financial assety
The Company derecognizes financial assets only when the contractual rights to cash flows from the

financial assets expire or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all the associated risks
and rewards of ownership to another entity.
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1.5.7

3.6

3.7

I8

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying value and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in statement of
profit or loss.

In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to

statement of prolit or loss,

In contrast. on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on
initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to statement of profit or loss, but is transferred 1o
revenue reserve.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities only when its obligations under the financial liabilities are
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and pavable, including any non-cash assets transferred or
liabilities assumed. is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,

Offsetting of financial assets and financial labilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the
Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities
simultaneously,

Tradde debts

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognised when they are originated and measured
at fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery, Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of
expected credit loss (ECL).

Trade receivables in respect of securities sold on behalf of client are recorded at settlement date of
transaction

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given. However, an assessment is
made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that assets may be impaired, If

such indication exists, the estimated recoverable amount of that asset is determined and any impairment
loss is recognized for the difference between the recoverable amount.

Other receivables are recognized and carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
received in the future for goods and services

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent are carried in the statement of financial position at amortized cost.

Leases
Policy applicable before I July 2019

l.eases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the Company. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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The company had classified all its leases as operating lease,

Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Policy applicable after 1 July 2019

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, il that rate cannot be
readily determined, the entity's incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is subsequently increased
by the interest cost on the lease liability and decreased by lease payments made. It is re-measured when
there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate. a change in
assessment of whether extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised or a termination option is
reasonably certain not to be exercised,

The Company has elected not 1o recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for some leases of low
value assets. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expenses on a straight-
ling basis over the lease term. The right-of-use assets are presented in the same line items as it presents
underlving assets ol the same nature that it owns,

Trade and other payvables

Trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the
future for goods and services received up to the year end. whether or not billed to the Company. The
company Tollows settlement date accounting.

Teaxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates for taxation after taking into
account tax credit and rebates available, it any in accordance with the provision of Income Ordinance,
2001, The charge for the current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years
which arise from assessments framed/ finalized during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax base and carrying amount of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes,

Deferred tax liabilities are generally. recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and carried forward unused tax losses. to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and carried forward unused tax losses can be utilized. Carrying amount of all
deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss account, except in the case of items
credited or charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive
income ar equity,
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3.2 Provisions

3.13

J.14

3.15

.16

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation,

However, provisions are reviewed at cach reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
Revenue

Brokerage commission, consultancy and other income are recognised as and when such services are
provided and performance obligation is satisfied.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate of return,
Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Capital gain / (loss) on sale of securities are included in statement of profit or loss account on the date at
which the transaction takes place.

Expenses
All expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss account on accrual basis.
Tmpairment

Non-Financial assety

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized, as an expense in the statement of profit or loss account, for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost to sale and value in use. Value in use is ascertained through
discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing
impairment. assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
{cash-generating units),

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation or amortization
if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the Company at arms’ length price using the
admissible pricing method.
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4.1

4.2

2020 2049
Note Rupees Rupees
4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Operating Nxed assets 4.1 12,989,347 13,395,202
Capital work in progress 4.2 - 80000
12,989,347 13.475.292
Operating fixed assets
: Computers F"rmtf”f Fehicles f.!:fj e Tortard
Particular and fitkings equiprent
——————————————————— RUpees == ceccwecmaccamcaaa
MNet book value as at June 30, 2018 495,625 358,043 65,009 593,353 1,512,030
Additions 554,986 5,164,382 49,500 2,408,821 5,177,689
Transferred from CWIP - 1,407,668 - 1,530,000 4,937,668
Dis posal
Cost (246,882) = 4 (18,400)  (265,282)
Accumulated Depreciation 244,795 - - 16,407 261,202
(2,087) = - (1,993) (4,05
Depreciation charged (206,987) (561,789) (20,427 (3TH,812)  (1,228,015)
Net book value as at June 30, 2019 781,537 5.368,304 94,082 4,151,369 13,395,292
Additions 640,206 362,500 - 167,400 1,170,106
Disposal =
Cost [ - (14,000} - - (14.000)
Accumulated Depreciation - 11,476 - - 11.476
i (2,524) - - (2,524)
Depreciation charged {295,703) (841,205) (18,816) {(417.802) (1,573,527}
Net book value as at June 30, 2020 1,126,040 7,887,075 75,260 3,900,967 12,989,347
A Juie 30, 2019
Cost 3,253,256 10,526,238 1,232,000 5. 362,054 20,373,548
Accumulated depreciation 2,471,719 2,157,934 1,137,918 L210,685 6,978,256
Net book value 781,537 5.368,304 94,082 4,151,369 13,395,292
Af Srne 30, 2020
Cuost 3,893,462 10,874,738 1,232,000 5,529,454 21,529,654
Accumulated depreciation 2,767,422 2987603 1,156,734 1,628,486 8,540,307
MNet book value 1,126,040 7,887,074 75,206 3.900,968 12,989,347
Rate of de preciation % 30%, 10% 0% G
2020 2y
Rupeeys Rupees
Capital work in progress
Opemng balance 50,000 00,0040
Addition during the year 230,000 4.617.668
Transterred to fixed assets (330,000) (4,937.668)

Closing balance

S0,000
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2020

Rupees
RIGHT OF USE ASSETS / LEASE
5.1 Right-of-use assets
Asat July 1. 2019 6,949,837
Additions =
Depreciation expense (3,612,342)
(3.612,342)
As at June 30, 2020 3.337.495
5.2 Lease Linhilities

Rental contracts are made for a fixed period subject to renewal upon mutual consent of Company and
lessor, Wherever practicable the Company seeks to include extension option to provide operational
flexibility. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms
and conditions, Management exercises significant judgement in determining whether these extension and
termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised. The future lease payments have been
discounted using incremental borrowing cost as at July 1, 2019.

Set out below the carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements during the year:

20240

Rupees
As at July 01, 2019 6,949 837
Additions -
Interest expense 037,328
Pavments (4.066,892)

(3.429.564)
As at June 30, 2020 3,520,273
Current 3.520.273
Non - current -

3,520,273

Lease liabilities are pavable as follows:

Present value

Minimum T
of minimuam
lease Interest
lease

Payments :

x Payments
cmmmmmmmmmmeeeee = (RiUpEes i ()mmmmemm e
Less than one vear 3.731.376 211,103 1,520,273

Between one and five vears - = :
3,731,376 211,103 3,520,273
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Nete
i INTANGIBLES

Trading Righis Entitlement Certificate (TREC)

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited G.1&6.2
Offices

LSE Financial Services Limited (L.LFSL) 6.3
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited (PMEX) membership

Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited
Saftware 6.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
1,280,000 1,280,000
262,600 262,600
2,500,000 2,500,000
2,245,834 2,520,834

Pursuant to the promulgation of the Stock Exchanges (Corporatisation, Demutualization and Integrations)
Act, 2012 (The Act), the ownership in a stock exchange has been segregated from the right to trade on the
exchange. Accordingly, the company has received the equity shares of LSE Financial Services Limited
(LFSL) and a Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) in lieu of its membership card of Lahore

Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited.

This certificate is subject to Hypothecation charge in favor of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

This represent cost of offices given by LSE Financial Services Limited with indefinite usetul hife. These
are considered to be indefinite as there is no foreseeable limit on the period during which an entity

expects to consume the future economic benefits,

Software

Opening net book value
Additions
Amortization charge

Closing net book value
Cost
Accumulated amortization

Net book value

Amortization rate
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2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
2,520,834 -

- 2,750,000

(275,000) (229,166)
2,245,834 2,520,834
2,750,000 2,750,000

(504,166) (229.166)
2,245,834 2,520,834

10% 10%%
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b

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Fair Value thorough - OCI
In shares of Un-quoted company

2020 2044
Number of Shares Name of securities Note

843,975 843975 LSE Financial Services Ltd. 7.1& 7.2

In shares of quoted compuanies

5,000 5,000  Sunshine Cotton Mills Limited

Provision for impairment

Carrying Value

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
2,720,000 2,720,000

1,650 1,630

1,650 1,650
(1,650) (1,650)
2,720,000 2,720,000

7.1 This represents unquoted shares of LSE Financial Services Limited received by the Company in
pursuance of Stock Exchanges {Corporatization, Demutualization and Integration) Act, 2012,

Out of total number of shares owned, 60% shares (i.e. 506.385 shares) of the said entity are held in

separate CDC blocked account, to restrict the sale of these shares by the members. Where as 40% of total
shares i.e. 337,590 for Rs.10 each have been credited to the Company’s CDC house account and are

pledged in favour of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

7.2 The net asset value of shares of LSE financial service limited Rs. 22.99 per share, This is based on un-

audited financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2020.

LONG TERM DEPOSITS
- Unsecured - Considered pood

Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited

Ultility deposits
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2020 20104
Rupees Rupees
1,400,000 | 400,000
100,000 100,000
500,000 -
130,000 175,149
2,130,000 1,675,149




9 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax asset is net oft of taxable / (deductible) temporary difTerences in respect of the followings:-

Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation
Unrealized loss on investments

Deductible temporary differences
Provision for doubtful debts
Assessed tax losses
Current portion of lease lability
Minimum tax
Capital loss
Alternative Corporate Tax
Capital gain tax
Unrealized loss on investments

Unrecognized deferred tax

I SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Ar fair value through profit or loss
In shares of quoted company

In shares of unquoted company

11 Unguoted company

Carrying amount
Accumulated impairment

Note

M1 & 10.2

2020 219
Rupees Rupees
1.870,127 18,666
256,685 -
2,126,812 | 8,666
(3,338,162)|| (17,535,946)
(2,126,113)|[ (13,458.993)
(1,020,879) -
(2,195,250) (508.661)
= (326.869)
(2,664,752) -
(52,797) -
- (134,235)
(11,397,953) (31.964.704)
- (31.946.038)
—(9271,141) .
8,822,700 2,259,821
30,000 30,000
8,852,700 2,289,821
60,000 0, Cb)
(30,000) (30.000})
30,000 30,000

10.2 This represents investment in fully paid ordinary shares of Takatul Pakistan Limited. The break-up value

is Rs. 3.82 per share based on un audited financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2020,

11 TRADE DEBTS

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Prowvision for doubtiul debis
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Nuote

1.1 & 112
IHHi&lild

2020 2019
Rupeey Rupees
53,477,285 33,784,462
11,510,903 60,468,781
64,988,188 04.253.243
(11,510,903) (60 468.781)
53,477,285 33.784.462




9 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax asset is net off of taxable / (deductible) temporary differences in respect of the followings:-

Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation
Unrealized loss on investments

Deductible temporary differences
Provision for doubtful debts
Assessed tax losses
Current portion of lease lability
Minimum tax
Capital loss
Alternative Corporate Tax
Capital gain tax
Unrealized loss on investments

Unrecognized deferred tax

I SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

At fair value through profit or loss
In shares of quoted company

In shares of unguoted company

0.1 Unguoted company

Carrying amount
Accomulated impairment

Nate

M1 & 10.2

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
1,870,127 18,666
256,685 -
2,126,812 | 8,666
(3,338,162)(| (17,535,946)
(2,126,113){| (13,458,993)
(1,020,879) -
(2,195,250) (508.661)
= (326.869)
(2,604,752) -
(52,797) &
- (134.235)
(11,397,953)  (31.964.704)
- (31.946.038)
(9,271,141) -
8,822,700 2,259,821
30.000 30,000
8,852,700 2,289.821
60,000 B0, 000
(30,000) (30,000)
30,000 30,000

I10.2 This represents imvestment in fully paid ordinary shares of Takaful Pakistan Limited. The break-up value

is Rs. 382 per share based on un audited financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2020,

11 TRADE DEBTS

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Prowision for doubtful debis
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Note

1.1 & 11.2
13&114

2024 2019

Ripees Rupees
53,477,285 33.784.462
11,510,903 O 46878
64,988,188 04.253.243
(11,510903) (60 468.781)
53,477,285 33.784.462




12,

13.

11.1 The total value of securities pertaining to clients are Rs.426.647 million (2019 : Rs.296.108 million) held
in sub-accounts of the company. Securities pledged by client to the financial institutions amounting to
Rs.6.38 million (20019 : Rs.7.85 million),

11.2 Aging analysis
The aging analvsis of trade debts is as follows;

As on June 30, 20210

Amarint Amount
Note ——-—-Rupees-—---
Upto fourteen days 45,270,262 11,095,559
More than fourteen days 11.2.1 19,717,926 83,157,684

64,988,188 94,253,243

11.2.1 Adequate provision of Rs. 11.511 million (2019 ; Rs.60.469 million) has been provided in respect of

amount due from customers.

11.3 The legal suit for recovery of trade debts having a book value of Rs. 2.4 million are pending with the
District Court. In spite of legal proceedings, the adeguate provision is made in these financial statements
as a matter of prudence.

2020 2019
Note Rupeey Rupees
1.4 Provision for doubiful debis
Balance as on July 0] 60,468,781 53.808 442
Provision made during the year 23 1,215,871 6,671,378
61,084,652 60,569,820
Reversal of excess provision against trade debt (43,492,031) -
Reversal of excess provision {6,681,718) (101,039)

11,510,903 60468 781

INVESTMENT IN MARGIN FINANCING
This amount is given as a Margin Financing (MF) to our clients through National Clearing Company of
Pakistan Limited. This amount is secured against securities of clients held in house account. The company is

financing on Financing Participation Ratio (FPR) of maximum 78% and charging markup ranging between the
rate of 10% (o 21.85% fixed rate.

INVESTMENT IN MARGIN TRADING SYSTEM - NET

This amount represents Financee Participation Ratio (FPR) in Margin Trading System (MT5) as at
June 30, 2019,
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© 14, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES - Considered good

Advances
Advance to staff
Advance for office maintinance

Deposits
Deposit against exposure margin
Deposits against margin trading system

Prepayments
Short term prepayments

Other receivables
Other receivables
PMEX Clearing House
Markup receivable against leverage products
Capital gain tax receivable

Retained profit future contract from NCCPL

Note

14.1

4.2

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
3.639.186 4.686.090

229,900 -
3,869,086 4,686.090
70,700,000 28,816,625
31,170,982 26,826,182
101,870,982 55,642,807
50,000 209,000
25,000 40,000
1,723,354
1,248,163 1,506,878
802,497
874,272 3,050,520
4,673,286 4,597,398
110,493,354 65,135,295

14.1 This represents deposits with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against exposure margin in

respect of future and ready counter.

14.2 This represents deposits with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure
margin against trade and sustained losses to date on Margin Trading Services,

15 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Opening tax refund
Tax paid during the year

Provision for the vear
Privr year

fa CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand

Cash at banks
In current accounts
In saving account

16.1 Saving account carries markup which ranges from 3
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Note

| R I
L

16.1
16.2

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
6,911,780 1,797,620
2,330,387 5,715,272
9.242,167 7.512.892

(4,433,053) (390,704}

(136,749) (10,403)

4,672,365 6.911.780

607.211 203,492
34,335,181 85.037,342
2,300,136 02,993
36,641,317 85,130,335
37,248,528 85,333,827

o to 10.3% (2019 : 2.5% 1o 11.28%) per annum,




Clients

16.2 Balance pertaining to :

Brokerage house

20210 2019
Rupees Rupees
33,863,484 62,197,215
2,777,833 22,933,120
306,641,317 85,130,335

16.3 The company has obtained a running finance facility of Rs. 50 million from a banking company to finance

daily clearing obligation of Pakistan stock exchange and settlement of client trade. The facility carries
markup of I month kibor + 2.5% per annum to be paid on quarterly basis. The facility is secured against

first exclusive charge over shares amounting to Rs. 83.333 million and pledge of shares with a minimum

margin of 35% on shares. The facility is fully un-availed at year end.

17 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

20210 201¢ 220 2019
Number of Shares Note Rupees Rupees
J0.000,000 30,000,000  Ordinary shares of’ Rs. 10
each tully paid in cash 17.1 300,000,000 300,000,000
17.1 Pattern of sharelolding
_ 2020
Serial 2 ;
Name of shareholder Number of % of shares
rinther
shares held held
] Sikander Mahmood 7,706,250 25.09%
2 Junaid Shehzad Ahmed 3,000,000 10.00%
3 Paramount Commodities ( Private) Limited 2,975,645 9.924%,
4 Mg Media (Pvt.) Limited 2.401.500 5.01%
5 Foresight Investment (Pakistan) { Pvt.) Limited 2,765,000 9.22%
6 Other institution not more than 5% holding 334,000 1.12%
7 Other individuals not more than 5% holding 10,817.005 36.06"%
30,000,000 100%
2021 2019
Rupees Rupees
I8 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 63,433,802 58,134,515
Accrued Liabilities 11,550,527 [.993.301
Sindh sales tax pavables 1,855,397 169,809
Employees compensated absences 1,636,473 |.816,473
Retain future profit of clicnts 1,360,950 2987180
DFC witheld exposure demand from clients 5,000,195 2.300.450
Other liabilities 4,390,085 5.307.426
89,227,429 72.709.154
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: 19 CONTINGENCY AND COMMITMENT

19.1 Contingency

19.1.1 The Company is defending an appeal filed with the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan against the

order passed by the Divisional Bench of Lahore High Court in favour of the Company against defamation
claim of Rs.5 million. The Company is confident of a favourable out come and accordingly no provision
[or the aforesaid amount has been made in these financial statements.

19.1.2 The company has received a notice from sindh revenue board (SRB) under section 23(2) of the Act, 2011

and subsequenlty order is passed relating to short payment of sales tax and penalty amounting to Rs.
987,546 and Rs. 49,377 respectively. However, the Company has filed an appeal against the order with
commissioner of appeals. Sindh Revenue Board. The hearing is due on st october 2020 for which
management is confident that the judgement will be passed in favour of the company. Accordingly. no

provision s made in the financials,

§19.2 Commitiment

Commitment against unrecorded transactions executed before the year end having settlement date

subsequent to year end: -

2024 2019

Note Rupees Rupees

For purchase of shares 196,691,934 379,835,018
For sale of shares 187,124,492 3 ?‘-J.S[M,Sdi]'_
200 OPERATING REVENUE

Brokerage income from Pakistan Stock Exchange 92,567,021 36,527,190

Brokerage income from Pakistan Mercantile Exchange limited 2,942,863 -
Dividend income 1.051.180 546,988
06,561.064 37,074,178

21 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, benelits and allowances 78,871,333 37.978.851
Commission and clearing house expenses 6,133,560 4,402,354
Communication expenses 1,524,344 1,331,474
Printing and stationary 1,323,692 |.809. 696G
Entertainment expenses 996,711 1,938,696
Travelling and lodging expenses 1,176,259 042,232
Repairs and maintenance 1,726,734 949,971
Advertisement and publicity 430,500 51000
Electricity and utilities 1.638.008 1.838.514

Insurance expenses 73,935 -
Depreciation on owned assets - 1,573,527 1,228,015

Amortization on right of use assels 5 3,612,342 -
Amortization f 275,000 229 166
Internet and software maintenance charges 2,231,351 2,048,625
Charity and donation 332000 301,000
Legal and professional charges 367.572 268.030
Fees and subseription 3,234.069 1,832,477
Rent, rates and taxes 213,207 4,261,993
Auditors remuneration 21.1 349,500 TR 800
Miscellaneous expenses 1,133,812 1.236.166
107,717 460 63,418,060
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2020 29

Note Rupees Rupees
21.1 Auditors' remuneration
Statutory audit fee 415,000 400,000
Interim review fee 210,000 200,000
Other certification charges 212,500 165000
Out of pocket expenses 12,000 4,800
849,500 769,800
22 FINANCE COST
Mark up on overdraft 101,754 -
[nterest expense on lease liability 637,328 ¢
Mark up on MTS - 1,108,567
Bank charges 86,456 63,706
825538 1172273
23 OTHER CHARGES
Provision for doubtful debts 11.4 1,215,871 6,671,378
24 OTHER INCOME - Net
Income from financial assets
Interest on saving account 3,256,603 259,172
Interest income on exposure deposited 7,211,380 4,432,021
Interest income on margin financing 6,510,522 7,534,566
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts 11.4 6,681,718 101,039

23,660,223 12.326,798

Income from other than financial assets
Gain on sale of fixed assets 876 1.220
Ohers 8.125.313 4,063,424
_31,786,41 2 16391442

25 TAXATION

Current 4,433,053 390,709

Prior vear tax 136,749 (0,403

Deferred taxation (9,271,141} -
(4,701,339) 601,112

25.1 Income tax assessments of the Company are deemed to be finalized as per tax returns file up to tax year
2019. Tax returns are subject to further assessment under provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance. 2001
("the Ordinance”) unless selected for an audit by the taxation authorities. The Commissioner of Income
Tax may. at any time during a period of five vears from date of filing of return, select a deemed
assessment order for audit.
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25.2 Due to the brought forward tax losses, provision for current income tax is based on section 113(C) of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly tax expense reconciliation with the accounting profit is not

reported.

26 EARNING PER SHARE
- Basic and Diluted

Profit / (loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

Earning / (loss) per share - basic and diluted

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES

Fimiancial Assers and Linbilities

Financial assety
Long term deposits
Investments
Trade debis

Deposits and other receivables
Investment in margin financing
Investment in margin trading system - net

Cash and bank balances

Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables

Rs.

Re.

2620 21y

34,890,614 (23.436.448)

30,000,000 30,000,000

1.16 (0.78)
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
2,130,000 1,675,149
11,572,700 5,009,821

53477285  33.784.462
106544268 60,240,205
46397969 19,960,193
. 5,100,203
37,248,528 85,333,827

257,370,750 211,103,860
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70,722,872

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: capital risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and

market risk (interest / mark-up rate risk and price risk). The Company's overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the

financial performance. Overall, risks arising from the Company's financial assets and liabilities are limited. The

Company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without any material change from previous period

in the manner described in notes below,

Risk managed and measured by the Company are explained below: -

a) Credit risk
by Liguidity risk
¢} Market risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk

management framework. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these

policies.



270 Credir risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations. Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit
risk. To manage exposure to credit risk, Company applies credit limits and deal with credit worthy
parties. It makes full provision against those balances considered doubtful and by dealing with variety of
major banks and financial institutions.

Exposare to credit risk

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from long term and short term investments, trade debts. loan
and advances, accrued income, deposits, other receivables and bank balances. The carrying amount of
financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. To reduce the exposure to credit risk, the
Company has developed its own risk management policies and guidelines whereby clients are provided
trading limits according to their worth and proper margins are collected and maintained from the clients.
The management continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the clients and makes provision
against those balances considered doubtful of recovery.,

The carrving amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure. as specified below:-

2020 2004
Note Rupees Rupees

Long term investments 7 2,720,000 2,720,000
Long term deposits 8 2,130,000 1.6735,149
Short term investments K] 8,852,700 2.289 821
Trade debis I 53,477,285 33.784.462
Deposits and other receivables 14 106,544,268 60,240,205
Investment in margin financing 12 46,397,969 19,960,193
Investment in margin trading system - net 13 - 5,100,203
Cash at banks 16 37,248,528 85,333,827

_ZSTJTUJSU 211,103,860

Trade debis

To manage exposure to credit risk in respeet of trade debts, management performs credit reviews taking

into account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors,

All the trade debtors at the repoting date represent domestic parties.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups
of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Company’s total credit
exposure, The Company's portfolio of financial instruments is broadly diversified and transactions are
entered into with diverse credit-worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any significant concentrations of
credit risk.
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Rarings

Bank Rating agency  Short term Long term

Private sector commercial banks

Bank Altalah Limited PACRA Al+ AA
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
IS Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA-
Habib Bank Limited JCRVIS Al+ AAA
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+
Banklslami Pakistan Limited PACRA Al A+

Isfamic Bank
Albaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA Al A

27.2 Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the
availability of adeguate funds through committed eredit facilities and the ability to close out market
positions due to dynamic nature of the business. Company finances its operations through equity.
borrowings and working capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources
of finance to minimize risk. The management aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping regular
committed credit lines.

The following are contractual maturities of financial liabilities. including estimated interest payments:-

20240
Carrying Contractial Mure than
Upto one year
Amount cash flows one year
—————————————— Rupees--------------
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables 85,735,559 85,735,559 85,735,559 -
2009
Corrping { "ontractual , Maore than
b Upto one vear
Amaunt cash flows ' one year
—————————————— BUPBEY = == == o s di=ties
Finaneial Fabilities
Trade and other payvables 70,722,872 70,722,872 70,722,872 -

27.3 Marker risk

Market risk means that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates. interest rates and equity prices. The objective
is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return,
Market risk comprises of three types of risk; foreign exchange or currency risk, interest / mark up rate risk
and price risk. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities are discussed as under:-

59



27.3.1

27.3.2

Currency Rivk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates, Foreign Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and
payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies.

Currently the Company is not exposed to any currency risk because the company is not dealing in any
foreign currency transactions.

Interest / mark up rate risk

Financial assets and liabilities include balances of Rs, 2.306 million (2019 : Rs. 0.093 million) which are
subject to interest rate risk. Applicable interest/mark-up rates for financial assets and liabilities have been
indicated m respective notes,

Interest / mark-up rate risk is the risk that value of a financial instrument or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market interest / mark-up rates. Sensitivity to
interest / mark up rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabilities that mature or re-
price in a given period. The Company manages these mismatches through risk management strategies
where significant changes in gap position can be adjusted. The Company is not exposed to any short term
borrowing arrangements having variable rate pricing.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's significant interest bearing financial
instroments was as follows: -

Carrying amouni

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Finmancial assets
Cash and bank balances 2.306.136 92 993

Sensitivity analysis

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial asset and liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, Therefore, a change in interest rate will not effect fair value of any financial instrument and
company does not have any variable rate instrument which effect profit and loss account and equity.

The following information summarizes the estimated eflects of hypothetical increases and decreases in
interest rates on cash flows from financial assets and liabilities that are subject to interest rate risk. It is
assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to each category of instrument containing
interest rate risk. The hypothetical changes in market rates do not reflect what could be deemed best or
worst case scenarios. Variations in market interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of
early repavments, For these reasons. actual results might differ from those reflected in the details
specified below, The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant,

Profir and loss 100 bp

increase decrease
As at June 30, 2020
Cash Mow sensitivity - Variable rate financial instruments 230,614 (230.614)
Ax at June 30, 2014
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial instruments 9.299 (9.299)
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27.3.3 Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in the market prices (other than those arising from interest / mark up rate risk or currency risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all or similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is exposed to equity price
risk since it has investments in quoted equity securities at the reporting date amounting to Rs. 8.823
million (2019 : Rs, 2.26 million}.

The Company's strategy is to hold its strategic equity investments for long period of time. Thus.
Company's management is not concerned with short term price fluctuations with respect to its strategic
investments provided that the underlying business, economic and management characteristics of the
investee remain favorable which if not, impairment loss has been recognised and other opportunities may
be considered. Company manages price risk by monitoring exposure in quoted equity securities and
implementing the strict discipline in internal risk management and investment policies.

The carrying value of investments subject to equity price risk are, in almost all instances, based on quoted
market prices as of the reporting date except for, unquoted associates which are carried at fair value
determined through latest sales price. Market prices are subject to fluctuation and consequently the
amount realized in the subsequent sale of an investment may significantly differ from the reported market
value. Fluctuation in the market price of a security may result from perceived changes in the underlying
economic characteristics of the investee. the relative price of alternative investments and general market
conditions, Furthermore, amount realized in the sale of a particular security may be affected by the
relative quantity of the security being sold.

Sensitivity analysis

The table below summarizes Company's equity price risk as of June 30. 2020 and 2019 and shows the
effects of hypothetical 10% increase and a 10% decrease in market prices of the quoted securities as at the
vear end. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered to be the best or
worst case scenarios, Indeed, results could be worst because of the nature of the equity market and
aforementioned concentrations existing in company's equity investment portfolio.

Estimated fair  Hypothetical

Hypothetical value after increase
Vil [& . ;
Fuir Value r?:, — hypothetical  (decrease) in
P ik change in Shuareholders'
prices Equity
Rupees Rupeey Rupees Rupees
Jue 30, 2021 8.822.700  10% increase 9,704,970 882,270
10% decrease 7,940,430 (882,270)
June 30, 2019 2.259.821  10% increase 2.485.803 225,982
1% decrease 2.033.839 (225.982)

27.3.4 Fuair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. Fair value

is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in arm's length transaction.
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27.3.5 Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different

levels have been delined as follows: -

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable),

June 30, 2020
Investments at fair value through OCI
Investments at fair value through Profit or loss

Jrene 30, 2019

Investments at fair value through OCI
Investments at fair value through Profit or loss

28 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Level

8,822,700

1,259,821

Levef 2

Level 3

2,720,000
60,000

2,720,000
60,000

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios
in order to support its business sustain future development of the business and maximize shareholders value.
The Company closely monitors the return on capital along with the level of distributions to ordinary

shareholders. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the financial year ended

June 30, 2020,

The Company does not obtained any financing facility and working with 100% equity financing, therefore. no

gearing is identified.

28.1 Capital wdegquacy level

The capital adequacy level of the company is as follows:

['otal assets
Less: Towal Liabilities
Less: Revaluation reserves
fereated upon revaluation of fixed assets)
Capital adegquacy level

2020 219
Rupees Rupees
297,878,618 242 949 456
(92,747,702) (72,709,154
205,130,916 170,240,302

28.1.1 While determining the value of total assets of TREC holder, notional value of TRE certificate held by
such participant as at vear ended June 30, 2020 as determined by the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited -

PSX has been considered.

28. 1.2 The TREC certificate is carried at historical cost,
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28.2 Net capital balunce
Current Assets

Cash in hand

Cash at bank
Balance pertaining to brokerage house
Balance pertaining to clients

Margin deposited with NCCPL
Receivable against margin financing
Trade Receivables

Book value

Less: Overdue for more than 14 days

Other receivables
Investment in listed securities

Securities on the exposure list marked to market
Less: 153% discount

Securities purchased for client where payment has
not been received in 14 days

Total Current Assets

Current Liahilities

Trade Payahles
Book value
Less: Overdue for more than 30 days

Other liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

NET CAPITAL BALANCE

28.2.1 Receivable from PMEX
Markup receivable against leverage products
Retained profit future contract from NCCPL

Naote

16

16.2
16.2

[

28.2.3

28.2.2 This represents 15% discount on investment as per net capital balance guidelines,

28.2.3 Retirement benelits
Acerued and other Liabilities
Current portion of lease obligation

Trade payables which are over due for more than 30 days
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2020
Rupees

607,211

2,777,833
33,863,484

36,641,317

37,248,528

101,870,982
46,397,969

64,988,188
(19.717,926)

45,270,262

3,845,789

5,822,700
1,323,405

10,146,105

8,207,023

252,986,658

63,433,802

(16.,627,752)

46,806,050

45,941,652

92,747,702

160,238,956

1,723,354
1,248,163
874,272

3,845,789

1,636,473
24,157,154
3,520,273
16,627,752

45,941,652




28.3 Liquid capital

Value in

Hair Cut /

Ner Adjusted

SN, fread of Acopunt Pak Rupees  Adjustments Value
1. Assets
1.1 |Property & Equipment and Right of Use Asset 16.326.842 16,326,842 -
1.2 |Intangible Assets and Deferred tax 15,559,575 15,559,575 -
1.3 |lnvestment in Govt, Securities ( 150,000%99)
L4 |Investment in Debt, Securities
If listed than:
1. 5% of the balance sheet value in the case of]
tenure upto | vear.
i, 7.5% of the balance sheet value, in the case
of tenure from 1-3 yvears.
iii. 10% of the balance sheet value, in the case
of tenure of more than 3 years.
If uniisted than:
i. 10% of the balance sheet value in the case of]
tenure upto 1 year. i )
ii. 12.5% of the balance sheet value, in the case
of tenure from 1-3 years. i i
iii. 153% of the balance sheet value, in the case
of tenure of more than 3 vears, i ]
1.5 |Investment in Equity Securities
i 01 listed 153% or VaR of each securities on the
cutodl date as computed by the Securities ¢ 827700 1351.191 7471 509

Exchange for respective securities whichever is
higher.

it I unlisted, 100% of carrving value.

iti. Subscription money against Investment in
PO/ Sale:  Amount  paid as
subscription money provided that shares have
not been allotted or are not included in the
investments of securities broker,

offer  for

iv. 100% Haircut shall be applied to Value of
Investment in any assel including shares of]
listed securities that are in Block, Freeze or
Pledge status as on reporting date, (July 19,
2017

Provided that 100% haircut shall not be applied
in case of investment in those securities which
are Pledged in favor of Stock Exchange
Clearing  House  against Margin - Financing
requirements or pledged in favor of Banks
against Short Term financing arrangements. In
such cases, the haircut as provided in schedule
I of the Regulations in respect ol investment
in securities shall be applicable (August 25,
2017)

2,750,000

2,750,000

64




Vilue in

Hair Cut /

Net Adjusted

S¢No. Head of Account Pak Rupees  Adjustments Value
.6 [Investment in subsidiaries = - -
.7 |Investment in associated

i I listed 20% or VaR of each securities as
computed by the Securities Exchange for - -
respective securities whichever is higher.
ii. [funlisted, 100% of net value. - .
1.8 |Statutory or regulatory deposits/basic deposits
with the exchanges, clearing house or central 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
depository or any other entity.
1.9 |Margin deposits with exchange and clearing 101.870.982 ) 101.870.982
house. ’
110 {Deposit with authorized intermediary against
borrowed securities under SLB. i i i
.11 [Other deposits and prepayments 5,112,265 5,112,265 -
.12 |Accrued interest, profit or mark-up on amounts
paced  with lnancial  institutions or - debt
securities ete.{Nil)
[00% in respect of markup acerued on loans to
directors, subsidiaries and other related parties,
.13 |Dividends receivables,
14 JAmounts receivable against Repo financing,
Amount paid as purchaser under the REPO
agreement. (Securities purchased under repo
arrangement shall not be included in the
investments.)
115 |i. Short Term Loan To Emplovees: Loans are
Secured and Due for repayment within 12 3,639,186 - 3,639,186
months
il. Receivables other than trade receivables 25,000 25000 -
.16 |Receivables  from  clearing  house  or
securities exchange(s)
100% value of ¢laims other than those on
account  of entitlements  against trading of
securities in all markets including MtM gains,
Claims  on account of  entitlements  against
trading of securities in all markets including 3.693.286 - 3.693.286
MIM giins,
1,17 |Receivables from customers
i. In case receivables are against margin
Fnancing, the aggregate i (i) value  of]
securities held in the blocked account aller
applying VAR based Haircut. (ii) cash
deposited as collateral by the finance ()]  46,397.969 42.479_890 42,479,890
market value of any securities deposited as
collateral after applying VaR based haircut,
i Lower of net balance sheet value or value
determined through adjusiments.
L7 Qi Incase  receivables  are  against  margin

trading. 5% of the net balance sheet value.
ii. Net amount after deducting haircut
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Value in Hair Cut / Net Adjusted
Head of Account : )
' Pak Rupees  Adjustments Value
ili. Incase receivables are against securities
borrowings under SLB. the amount paid to
NCCPL  as  collateral upon  entering  into
contract,
iii. Net amount after deducting haircut
v, Incase of other trade receivables not more
than 5 days overdue, 0% of the net balance 13.865.438 ) 13.865.438
sheet value. T
iv. Balance sheet value
v. Incase of other trade receivables are overdue,
or 5 days or more, the aggregate of (1) the
market  value ol sccurities  purchased  for
custommers  and  held in sub-accounts  atter
applving VAR based  haircuts, (1) cash
deposited as  collateral by the respective] 29889610 17,527,177 17,327,177
customer and (i1i) the market value of securities
held as collateral after applying VaR based
haircuts,
v. Lower of net balance sheet value or value
determined through adjustments
vi. 1% ;."min.‘ur in the .{.'H.'i'(." of  amaount 5 188.139 2.188.139 -
receivable form reluated parties,
Cuash and Bank balances
i. Bank Balance-proprietary accounts 2,777,833 . 2,777,833
i, Bank balance-customer accounts 33,863,484 - 33,863,454
iii. Cash in hand GO7.211 - 607,211
Total Assets 309,389,520 105,320,079 247,795,996
2. Liabilities
Trade Payables
i. Payable to exchanges and clearing house
ii. Payable against leveraged market products
iii. Pavable to customers 63,433,802 - 63.433.802
2.2 |Current Liabilities
i, Statutory and regulatory dues 1,855,397 - 1.855.397

ii. Accruals and other pavables

23,938,230

23,938,230

i Short-term borrowings

iv. Current portion of subordinated loans

v, Current portion of long term liabilities

3,520,273

vi. Delerred Liabilities

vil, Provision for bad debis

11,510,903

11,510,903

viii. Provision for taxation

ix. Other liabilities as per accounting principles
and included in the financial statements
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§ia:: Hoad of Accoint Vilue in an"r Cut / | Net Adjusted
' Pak Rupees  Adjustments Value
2.3 [Non-Current Liabilities
i. Long-Term financing
a, Long-Term financing obtained from financial
institution: Long term portion of financing
obtained from a financial institution including
amount due against finance lease
b. Other long-term financing
il. Stafl retirement benefits
iii. Advance against shares for Increase in
Capital of Securities broker: 100% haircut
may be allowed in respect of advance against
shares ift
a. The existing authorized share capital allows
the proposed enhanced share capital
b. Board of Directors ol the company has
approved the increase in capital
c. Relevanmt Regulatory approvals have been
abtained
d. There is no unreasonable delay in issue of]
shares against advance and all regulatory
requirements relating to the increase in paid up
capital have been completed.
¢. Auditor is satisfied that such advance is
against the increase of capital.
iv. Other liabilities as per accounting principles
and included in the linancial statements ) )
2.4 |Subordinated Loans
i 100% of Subordinated loans which fulfill the
conditions specified by SECP are allowed to be
deducted:
The Schedule 11 provides that 100% haircut
will be allowed against subordinated Loans - ) .
which fulfill the conditions specified by SECP.
In this regard. following conditions  are
specified:
a. Loan agreement must be executed on stamp
paper and must clearly reflect the amount 1o be
repaid after 12 months of reporting peried.
b. No haircut will be allowed against short term
portion which s repavable within next 12
months,
c. In case of ecarly repayment ol loan,
adjustment shall be made to the Liquid Capital
and revised Liguid Capital statement must be
submitted o exchange.
it. Subordinated loans which do not fulfill the
conditions specified by SECP
2.5 |Total Liabilities 104,258,605 11,510,903 92,747,702
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: Vialue in Huair Cut / Net Adjusted
YN Hesmop ety Pak Rupees  Adjustments Value
3. Ranking Liabilities Relating to :
3.1 |Concentration in Margin Financing
The amount calculated client-to- client basis
by “i!m:h any amount rcccwlah!e from any of 43.678.13 1 16.212.159 7.465.972
the financees exceed 10% of the aggregate of
amounts receivable from total financees.
3.2 [Concentration in securities lending and borrowing
The amount by which the aggregate of: I ]
3.3 |Net underwriting Commitments
(a) in the case of right issues : i the market
value of securities is less than or equal 1o the
subscription price;
the aggregate oft
(i) the 50% of Haircut multiplied by the
underwriting commitments and
(i) the wvalue by which the underwriting
commitments exceeds the market price of the
securities.
In the case of rights issue where the market
price  of securities is greater than the
subscription price. 5% of the Haircut multiplied
by the net underwriting.
(b) in any other case : 12.5% of the net
underwriting commitments
3.4 [Negative equity of subsidiary
The amount by which the total assets of the
subsidiary (excluding any amount due from the
subsidiary) exceed the total liabilities of the
subsidiary,
3.5 |Foreign exchange agreements and foreign currency positions
* " I V. TWCT
position in  foreign currency means  the
difference of total assets denominated in
- foreign  currency  less  total  liabilities
i e TR e
3.6 |Amount payable under REPO
3.7 |Repo adjustment

In the case of financier / purchaser the total
amount receivable under Repo less the 110% of]
the market value of underlying securities.

In the case of financee/seller the market value
of underlying sceurities after applying haircut
less the total amount received .less value of]
any securities deposited as collateral by the
purchaser after applving haircut less any cash
deposited by the purchaser.
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Vialue in

SNo,  Head of Account Pak Rupees

Huair Cut /
Adjustmenty

Net Adjusted
Value

gl
=]

Concentrated proprietary positions

If the market value of any security is between
25% and 51% of the total proprietary positions
then 3% of the value of such security. I the
market of a security exceeds 31% of the
proprietary position, then 10% of the value of]
such security,

8,822,700

8,128,645

694,055

3.9 |Opening Positions in futures and options

i. In case of customer positions, the total
margin - requirements  in - respect  of  open
positions less the amount of cash deposited by
the customer and the value of securities held as
collateral! pledged with securities exchange
after applving VaR haircuts.

9,298,247

1.200.000

B.098 247

ii. In case of proprietary positions, the total
margin - requirements  in orespect of open

positions to the extent not already met.

310 |Short sell positions

i. Incase ol customer positions, the market
alue ol shares sold short in ready market on
behall” of customers alter increasing the same
with the VaR based haircuts less the cash
deposited by the customer as collateral and the
value of securitics held as collateral  after
applying VAR based Haircuts,

i, Incase of proprietary positions, the market
value of shares sold short in ready market and
not yet settled increased by the amount of VAR
based haircut less the wvalue of securities
pledged as collateral after applying haircuts.

3.11 |Total Ranking Liabilities =

61,799,078

Calculations Summary of Liguid Capital

(i) Adjusted value of Assets (serial number 1.19)
(11} Less: Adjusted value of liabilities {serial number 2.5)
(iii) Less: Total ranking liabilities (series number 3.11)

29 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

45,540,804

16,258,274

247,795,996
(92,747.702)
(16,258,274)

138,790,020

The related parties comprise associated undertakings, directors of the Company, key management employees
and chief executive officer. The Company continues to have a policy whereby all transactions with related

parties underiakings are entered into at commercial terms and conditions,
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Details of transactions and balances with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed
elsewhere in this financial statement, are as under:

Relationship with : : ; ; 2024 2019
. - . ) II‘I 1 i
party Transacriomns with winre af Transactiong Rupecs Rugses
‘hiel Executive 246,551 -
th:.:l.'!::l_mm Ahddul Basit Commission il :
Trade Pavable 3651932 | 5,460 602
Sharcholder P.:m?muum Commodities (Private) 'I'In,? TREITILET at__ryuag_aic_ :fmuun: outstandng
Limited during the vear was Rs 63338420
HBrokerage comumssion earned 1,739,232 G540
Tradde receivables 5,393,005 354409

The maximum aggreagate amount oulstanding
during the vear was Rs. 6,1 78358
Brokerage commission carned 218,288 135303

Shareholder MG Media {Private ) Limiaed

Trade receivables - 4,037,595
The maximum aggreagate amount outstunding

-4 | > - e | Py Y ¥ 1
Sharchokler Mash Advertising { Private) Limited during the year was Rs. 5,035,539
Brokerage commission carned 30,330 131,180
Irace Payabk: 2,272,318 410278
The masanwn agereasate amount outstanding
Sharehokler Mr. Sikarmdbar MMehmiood during the year was Rs, 16201,.329
Subordinated loans - 1 800,000
Brokerage commission earned R7.324 15,325
Trade receivables 13,493,486 =
LT i _— The maximem aggreagate amount vutstandmg
B Arabian Sea Enterprises Limied .
shareholding J P = durmg the vear was Rs. 179242 480
Payablke against trade of markelable securiles - 20,703,544
Brokerage commission carned TH9T,032 410963
: s Trude receivables 16,550 15.60K}
Direcior mr, Junaid Shehead Ahmed & : : ;
'l maximum aggreagate amount outstanding
during the year was Rs, 16,350
Trade receivables TIK TG} 11615
. . The maxmmum agpreagale amount cutstanding
Dyircctor Mr. Khizer Haval : 2 =
oo " = during the year was Rs 8035925
Brokerape commisskn carned 33,585 o019
Trade pavable 17.885 fal, 720
The maximum aggreagate amount oulstanding
Dhircctor Mr Zulfigar Al Anjum during the year was R, 206400430
Brokerage commission carned R L S0
Brokerape commission paid 1.6, THS -
Irade pavable 21,374 2 181
. 22 ! The maximum aggreagate amount oulsandng
[hrector Mr. Muhammad Talha Razi '“ gpreagate s
durme the vear was Rs. 295613
Brokerape commission carned 2,384 37045
2 oot I'rade recevables 4 RR2 612339
Shae Ly Th i L unt outstanding
member of Mrs. Mehreen Khurram SRR s s o

during the vear was B 6,260,660

[director i
Brokerage commission carnaed 64,798 24,135
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30 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including certain benefits to
Directors, Chief Executive and Executives of the Company. are as follows:

Chief Executives Directors Other Executives
2620 204 2a2a 2049 2020 20y
—————————————————— Riggees ==mmmmmww e e m o oo - - -

Managerial remuneration 1,349 874 1699 820 HT2,000 [254.000 13,730,000 EA L]
Commmission rjuM[u 246,551 - 1,696,765 q10.131 11,977,391 2506201
Brokerage commission 73,022 - ISR 896 TOARI 3.150,236 5
Oher expenses incurred - 172,800 = 68, 730 - 5

1,669,447 L&72620  2,727.661 2,203,292  28.857.627 11.746.261
Mumber of persons “2 2 1 y. ] 6

30.1 The chief executive has been provided with the free use of company maintained vehicle in accordance
with the company's policy.

*During the year i.e. July 2019 - June 2020, there was a change in Chief Executive Officer of the
Company. The new Chief Executive Officer was appointed w.e.f. October 1, 2019,

OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment which is consistent

with the internal reporting used by the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,

The internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker relating to the Company's assets,
liabilities and performance is prepared on a consistent basis with the measurement and recognition principles of
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. There were no change in the reportable segments
during the year.

The Company is domiciled in Pakistan. The Company's revenue is generated from shares brokerage, portfolio
management, investment advisory, consultancy and underwriting services.

All non-current assets of the Company at June 30, 2020 are located in Pakistan.

2020 2009
32 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
As at June 30 52 549
Average employees __§H 33
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* 33 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on

Sepbtewbey 2§ 2020,

34 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

-L:..___.--""H’- : (P‘\/\M
Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director
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l‘-'i-'iTRUST SECURITIES
W’ & BROKERAGE I'TD

FORM OF PROXY
Annual General Meeting

I'We of

being member of TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED, holder of

Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio/CDC Participant I.D. No. holding
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC)/Passport No. hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss. of or failing him/her
hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss. of who
is also a member of the TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED vide Registered Folio/CDC
Participant 1.D. No. as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the Annual General

Meeting of the Shareholders of TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED to be held on October
27, 2020 at 02:45 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 401, 4™ Floor, Business &
Finance Centre, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi and any adjournment thereof or any ballot to be taken in

consequence thereof.

CDC Account No.

Revene Stamp

of Rs. 5/-
SIGNATURE

Signed this day of 2020 (As registered with the Company)
WITNESSES
1. Signature 2. Signature

Name Name

Address Address

CNIC No. CNIC No.
Notes:

1. This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be received of the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member
of the Company.

2. The Proxy Form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

3. Attested copies of CNIC of the appointer and the proxy-holder shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.
4. The Proxy-holder shall produce his/her original CNIC at the time of the meeting.

5. In case of corporation entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / Power of Atorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted along with Proxy Form.





